

COMMITTEE ON THE SAFEGUARD OF THE PURSUIT OF SCIENCE

International Council of Scientific Unions

22/03/84

Federico E. Alvarez Rojas
Avda. Gral. Las Heras 3660 (13-B)
1425 Buenos Aires
ARGENTINA

March 12, 1984

Dear Mr. Rojas

Thank you for your letter of February 27. It was very sad to hear that the situation is still that bad.

What we are now trying to do is to make the President of ICSU, Sir John Kendrew, to write to the Argentinian Government. If he will not do that the cases will again be discussed at the Executive Board meeting in May.

Let us hope that ICSU will finally do something and that we could also publish the petition.

I will let you know when things go further.

With kind regards

Sincerely yours

Pirjo Pietinen
Pirjo Pietinen

Chairman:

Professor Helge Gyllenberg
Department of Microbiology
University of Helsinki
SF-00710 Helsinki 71
Finland
Tel.: 358-0-378011
Telex: 124690 UNIH SF

Secretary:

Dr. Pirjo Pietinen
National Public Health Institute
Mannerheimintie 166
SF-00280 Helsinki 28
Finland

ICSU Secretariat:

51, Boulevard de Montmorency
F-75016 Paris
France